Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:48 AM

To: '‘Christine Alderman’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD

Cc: CFO_Spill, BLM_NM; ‘David J. Adkins'

Subject: NVV2002839011 HACKBERRY 26 FEDERAL COM #001H @ 30-015-43856

Attachments: (C-141 Remediation Plan) NVV2002839011 HACKBERRY 26 FEDERAL COM #001H @

30-015-43856.pdf

NVV2002839011 HACKBERRY 26 FEDERAL COM #001H @ 30-015-43856 DOR 05/06/2019

Ms. Alderman,

The OCD has approved the Site Characterization and Remediation Plan for incident # NVV2002839011 HACKBERRY 26
FEDERAL COM #001H @ 30-015-43856 DOR 05/06/2019. The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base
under the incident #

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 'David J. Adkins' <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: C-141 Remediation Page signed

Victoria

Please find attached, page 5 of the C-141 for the Hackberry 26 CTB remediation request.

Thank you,

Christine Alderman

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 2:43 PM




To: 'David J. Adkins' <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: [External] C-141 Remediation Page signed

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Cimarex Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, are expecting the content and know it is safe.

All,

I'll need page 5 of form C-141 to approve the remediation plan for Hackberry 26 CTB API# 30-015-43857 Date of
Release: May/06/2019. Please make sure, for your next submittals, to include the corresponding form C-141 page in the
report.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District |l

Artesia NM

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



